From: IN

To: IEB Fvents
Subject: RE: [QUESTION omer]_www* [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 5 July 2024 4:55:57 PM
Attachments: image001.qif
image004.qif

Many thanks-

F | Public Engagement Team
oll Data and Client Engagement | Roll Service and Foundations Branch

Australian Electoral Commission

From: |[EB Events <IEBevents@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 2:09 PM
To: INFO <info@aec.gov.au>

subject: RE: [QUESTION Other] SENESEEEGE W * [SEC=0FFICIAL

Hi

The enquiry from_ has been addressed by IEB.

Regards

m |Senior Project Officer
ndustrial Elections and Ballots | Service Design and Foundations Branch

Australian Electoral Commission
T:

From: INFO <info@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 1:41 PM

To: IEB Events <|EBevents@aec.gov.au>

subject: FW: [QUESTION Other] EREESIE *\V\WW * [SEC=OFFICIAL]

IEB
Could you please respond to the below email. Please copy let us know when this has been resolved

and we’ll close our record off.

thanks

| Public Enquiries Officer
Australian Electoral Commission
Canberra ACT. Ph 13 23 26

Form submitted: 04/07/2024 04:20 PM
Given name(s):
Surname:

Phone number:
Postcode:- Enquiry details

| was after a copy of the rules from the recent police association of sa presidential election.
| have queries about a lot of members not receiving their voting papers





